
Subject: Fw: RANsquawk - Chandrakant Patel
From: Chandrakant Patel <chandrakantpatel51@outlook.com>
Date: 25/10/2019, 08:56
To: "peck@orj.co.uk" <peck@orj.co.uk>
CC: "patrick.tedstone@orj.co.uk" <patrick.tedstone@orj.co.uk>, Jason Earl
<jason.earl@ransquawk.com>, George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>, Adam Voce <adam@g-
cv.com>, Cynthia Busfield <cecb@cecb.uk>, "Jason, The JET Group"
<jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>

Dear Mr Peck / Mr Tedstone

Your Client: Cynthia Busfield and or "others" related to "Ransquawk"

Please acknowledge receipt of the email below for your clients informa�on.

Further note I have been informed by Mr Earl that your client has made demands of himself that
he is not able to facilitate due to ongoing police inves�ga�ons that he is aware of and has been
contacted about by the police.

Mr Earl / Cynthia / George / Adam

Mr Earl is not is a posi�on  to pass onto you companies house codes, banking details or any other
material that would further allow you to annex / steal my legi�mate shareholdings in all of the
en��es.

Mr Peck/ Mr Tedstone please clarify if you are enagaged / s�ll engaged by Cynthis and or others
related to this ma�er so that you can receive further emails that prove the ongoing dispute and
your clients failure to come to a resolu�on for over two years.

Cynthia / George / Adam, you are 100% aware that the only reason that the business operates is
due to the IT services Mr Earl provides and that use of pay as leverage against himself to sign
documents is not only incorrect but reminiscent of Georges ac�on against Mr Pe�man and
Others.

Mr Earl has communicated that he has in the last month also provided IT services that without
which the business would have collapsed.

Any failure of the business due to you not paying Mr Earl will be your responsibili�es. If you
intend not to pay Mr Earl please ensure that you have provided the business with appropriate IT
cover.

I again urge that.

1. Your client(s) makes payments that are due to Mr Earl
2. Mr Earl on receipt of these payments you immediately provide IT Services and  IT

assistance that is required.

Fw: RANsquawk - Chandrakant Patel

1 of 3 19/03/2021, 13:34

Jason

Jason
CP/MP had a dispute in RAN Ltd that was unresolved. Given assets were sold to JETG and JETGS - As GB had annexed JETGS via the accountants, I did not want to do anything that would jeopardize any claim they could have in JETG/JETGS as I could be criminally or civilly liable. I was on friendly terms with the Patels

Jason
Shows 3rd parties supporting my claim. Others in the  business also showed support



3. Your client(s), I, Mr Earl and other stakeholders meet to resolve all outstanding ma�ers.

Regards

Chandrakant Patel

From: Chandrakant Patel <chandrakantpatel51@outlook.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 10:43 AM
To: jonathan.peck@orj.co.uk <jonathan.peck@orj.co.uk>
Subject: RANsquawk - Chandrakant Patel

Without prejudice and in the hope of a resolu�on

Dear Mr Peck

I understand you have been instructed by Cynthia Busfield, and or George Busfield, Adam Voce
and the related "Ransquawk en�tes (companies)".

Mr Earl has reached out to me with regards to his dispute with the companies and your request /
demand for company access codes prior to him ge�ng paid his outstanding invoices.

I would like to state that there is an ongoing dispute with the shareholders and that this has been
reported to both the Metropolotan Police and the City Of London Police, I a�ached redacted
copies of emails as proof. I assume you will keep these to yourself and not share with your client.
The aim is to reach a resolu�on and not to escalate this ma�er further.

Mr Earl and your client(s) are aware that my shareholding has been annexed / stolen by your
client in the related en��es and the police are now examining the facts as are other authori�es.

I have requested that Mr Earl not pass on any companies house, and other access codes that
would allow your client(s) to further act to my determent. He has an obliga�on to do this and I
will if required contact the police further to inform them of any such ac�ons. He should of course
provide services that are needed for the business to operate such as systems etc.

As your client is aware I have requested over the course of 2 years (can be proven) that your
client and I along with other stakeholders meet to resolve this ma�er, to date your client(s) have
refused.

Can I suggest

1. Your client(s) makes payments that are due to Mr Earl
2. Mr Earl on receipt of these payments you immediately provide IT Services and  IT assistance

that is required.
3. Your client(s), I, Mr Earl and other stakeholders meet to resolve all outstanding matters.

Regards
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Jason
CP is a shareholder in RAN Ltd



Chandrakant Patel
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